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Marguerite McLean 	 J00008' - CJT> 

From: Filings@psc.state.fLus 

Sent: Wednesday, November 17,20105:26 PM 

To: 'AKlein@KleinLawPLLC.com' 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 1OOOOS-OT - Request for Naming of Qualified Representatives 

Attachments: BullseyeQualif Rep Affid.pdf; FL Qwest Qual Rep WHO sig 11-16-10 2~~:C, 

Mr. Klein: 

)'.~<): 

Per our phone conversation, the below e-filing will not be accepted as flied. 

The replacement filing received at 5: 16 p.m. has been accepted for filing with the Clerk's Office 
and will be processed with an official received date of 11118/1 0, per the Commission's e-fillng 
requirements: 

Special Conditions 

• The party submitting a document for filing by electronic transmission acknowledges and agrees: 
a. 	 That the original physically signed document will be retained by that party for the 

duration of the proceeding and of any subsequent appeal or subsequent proceeding in that 
cause, and that the party shall produce it upon request of the other parties or the 
Commission. 

b. 	 That the party submitting the filing shall be responsible for any delay, disruption, or 
interruption of the electronic signals and accepts the full risk that the document may not 
be properly filed with the Division as a result. 

c. 	 That the filing date for an electronically transmitted document shall be the date the 
Division receives the complete document. If the document is received on a non-business 
day, or after 5:00 p.m. on a business day, it will be considered flied as of 8:00 a.m. 
on the following business day. 

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

From: Andrew M. Klein [mailto:AKlein@KleinLawPLLC.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 4:55 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100008-0T - Request for Naming of Qualified Representatives 

Attached please find a replacement filing, with apologies for any inconvenience. 

Andrew M. Kleil1 
KLEIN LAW GIWUP I>LLC 

11/1712010 

.• __._--_.--------------- ­
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AKlein(iliKleinLawPLLC.com 

1250 Connecticut Ave. N.W. 
Suite 200 
Washington, D.C. 20036 
(202) 289-6955 
Mobile: (202) 321-6464 

www.KleinLawPLLC.com 
The infonnation conta.i.lH.'d in t.hi~ communication. jg confide'lIt.ial and lHay be tillhj('cI. t.o the attorn0y-C\ic-nt pri\·ilHge. It iii lt1t0nded ,,;olely tt)r H", u~e oftlw addn.'~ilee 


(;c). Uuamhoriz(~d interception. Ui'e or disdo.;um ofd,i" cOlUmuniGltionis pwhibitf.'d and may be unl.awfuL TfYOl1 haVe) rf.'Ceivf.'d. this commu.nie1.lti.on in error. 

kindly notify liS immediately by return e-mail and de~troy this communication and !lllY attachmc'llts. 


From: Andrew M. Klein [mailto:AKlein@KleinLawPLLC.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 20104:45 PM 

To: 'Filings@psc.state.fl.us· 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 10000B-OT - Request for Naming of Qualified Representatives 


Thank you for the notice. Attached please fmd the filing, resubmitted (in two parts). 

Andrew M. Klein 
KLEIN LAW GROUP PLLC 

AKleill(ll)KleinLawPLLC.com 

1250 Connecticut Ave. N.W. 
Suite 200 
Washington, D.C. 20036 
(202) 289-6955 
Mobile: (202) 321-6464· 

www.KleinLawPLLC.com 
The in{m·matiol.1 eontai.lled. in thi" cOnl.unmi.cat.ioIl is confidential and may be Ql1hject to the, attorney-cl.ient privil.egc. It iB int€'nded solely fo.r the nse oithe addn'8see 


(s)~ Unllutlwrizerl interct'ption. Il"'e or di"clo8nre ofthi" \'ommnnieati(!ll i.., prohibited and may bp llnh\wtilL If yon h(1\'(' ),eceived thi~ communication ill error. 

kindly notify liS inlllledilltdy hy rd:urn c-nwillllld ll\;tltroy thL~ communicat.ion and 'lUY attachments. 


From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 11:03 AM 
To: AKlein@KleinLawPLLC.com 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 10000B-OT - Request for Naming of Qualified Representatives 

Mr. Klein: 
We are In receipt of your attached e-fillng. Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing 
requirements, documents must be capable of being printed as paper documents without loss of 
content or appearance. Your document will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered 
an official filing. (The signature In the request for naming of qualified representadves Is not legible) 

Documents Eligible for Electronic Filing 

• 	All documents permitted or required to be flied with the Commission shall be eligible for 
electronic flllng, except those documents listed under "Documents Not Eligible." 

• 	All documents filed electronically must be capable of being printed as paper documents without 
loss of content or appearance. Documents must be prepared using a clearly readable font 
which, when printed, will fit on an 8.5 by l1-lnch page. 

• 
A link to the Commission's e-flling requirements Is Included for your convenience: 

http://www.psc.statc.tl.us/dockcts/ c-filings! 

1111712010 
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Please call our office If you have any questions. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

From: Andrew M. Klein [mailto:AKlein@KleinLawPLLC.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 7:40 PM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJI.us 
Cc: 'Allen Zoracki' 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100008-0T - Request for Naming of Qualified Representatives 

Attached for electronic filing in the above-referenced docket, please find the attached Request for Naming of Qualified 
Representatives. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

a. Persons responsible for filing: 

Andrew M. Klein 
Allen C. Zoracki 

KLEIN LAW GROUP PLLC 


1250 Connecticut Ave. NW 

Suite 200 

Washington, DC 20036 

Phone: (202) 289-6955 

Fax: (202)289-6997 

AKlein@KleinLawPLLC.com 

AZoracki@KleinLawPLLC.com 


b. Docket No.: 100008-0T 

c. Filed on behalf of: BullsEye Telecom, Inc. 

d. Total pages: 7 

e. Brief Description: Request for Naming of Qualified Representatives 

Andrew M. Klein 
KU~IN LAW GROUP PLLC 

AKlein@KleinLawPLLC.com 

1250 Connectkut Ave. N.W. 
Suite 200 
\\'ashington, D.C. 20036 
(202) 289-6955 
Mobile: (202) 821-()464 

www.KleinLawPLLC.com 
The information ('ollt"ine(l in thlS comrnunicfltiun i$ confidentJal and may be 8ubject to the attorney-client. privil,~ge, It i" intended SQlely for fli,' u"e ()ftlw addn's$('(' 


(8), UnautllOl'ized interception, use disclosure of this COlllllUwication if; prohihited "nd may b" unlawful. ffyou have rGC('iveri ihi" eommullicaLion ill t'TI'()T, 


kindly notify us immpdiately hy !'Hurn 'Hua.il an,l de~troy thiB communication ~Ild any attaclllnenti'. 


1111712010 
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foCXJOcg - o-rMarguerite Mclean 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Wednesday, November 17,20104:51 PM 

To: 'AKlein@KleinLawPLLC.com' 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 100008-0T - Request for Naming of Qualified Representatives 

Attachments: FL Qwest Qual Rep WHO sig 11-16-10.pdf; BullseyeQualif Rep Affid.pdf 

Mr. Klein: 

We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note that per Commission e-filing 
requirements, any attachments must be included in the electronic document (cover letter, petition, certificate of 
service, affidavits etc.) to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to the email. In other 
words, if the pleading mentions attachments, those attachments need to be included with the pleading (one 
attachment [PDF document] to the e-mail), rather than two separate documents/attachments to the e-mail. A link: to the 
Commission's efiling requirements is included for your convenience: 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing. 

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

Thank: you for the notice. Attached please find the filing, resubmitted (in two parts). 

Andrew M. Klein 

KLEIN LAW GROUP PLLC 

AK lein1'i<KleinLaw PLLC.com 

1250 Connecticut Ave. N.W. 
Suite 200 
Washing'ton, D.C. 200:36 
(202) 28!J-6955 
M()bi1(~: (202) 321-6464 

www.KleinLawPLLC.com 
TIl(- inf'vrlllllti(>ll contained in lhi~ communication is ,:onfidf!ntiallllHl may h" Huhjl,(,t to the att(H'I1€y-eli(lIlt privileg',_ It is intended ,'oJf'ly for' the u~~ of the nddre8~ee 


(").UruHlthnrizHI int(,rcel'tion. Uri+.' or di"dnsur" "ft.hi~ oHlnl1nnir;Jtion is prohibited and 111f1,Y he unh!wful. Ifyo" IlilV<' recf.';ved tit"" CllmlJ1l1n.lCatlOJl in error, 

kindt, Il<ltil~' us imtnt"diately by 1:0tU1'n e·mail and dt'Htroy this commlluiult.ion and any attad.lment~. 


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

11117/2010 
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Mr. Klein: 
We are In receipt of your attached e-fliing. Please note that, per the Commission's e-flllng 
requirements, documents must be capable of being pl1nted as paper documents without loss of 
content or appearance. Your document will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered 
an offlclal flllng. (The signature In the request for naming of quallfled representatives Is not legible) 

Documents Eligible for Electronic Filing 

• 	All documents permitted or required to be flied with the Commission shall be eligible for 
electronic flllng, except those documents listed under "Documents Not Eligible." 

• 	All documents flied electronically must be capable of being printed as paper documents without 
loss of content or appearance. Documents must be prepared using a clearly readable font 
which, when printed, will flt on an 8.5 by 11-lnch page. 

• 
A link to the Commission's e-f1l1ng requirements Is Included for your convenience: 

bttp:llwww.psc.state.fl.lls/dockets/e-filings/ 

Please call our offtce If you have any questions. 

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
Representatives. Ifyou have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

a. Persons responsible for filing: 

Andrew M. Klein 

Allen C. Zoracki 

KLEIN LAW GROUP PLLC 


1250 Connecticut Ave. NW 

Suite 200 

Washington, DC 20036 

Phone: (202) 289-6955 

Fax: (202) 289-6997 

AKlein@KleinLawPLLC.com 

AZoracki@KleinLawPLLC.com 


11117/2010 

-._-._---------------- ­
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
'1'11(, 'information eontHint'd in thiB eommunicati(,n i~ confidential and may he ~ubject to tIlt' att.()J~twy-di(·!lt IlrivilegCl. It i~ intendpd Bo1ely for tlH' 118(; "I' tIle addrps8H' 


("). Unauthorjz(,rl intercepfioll. tHe' ('I' di8cJosure oftbi~ communication i" prohihit(,d and. may be unlawful. Ifyou hllY(' r('c.:ive<l tbi" communication in error, 

kimlly notify HS immediately by rNllrtl e-maiJ and dl.,,,troy this GOmnwnicatjun 1lIl<1 any attachments. 


1111712010 
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Marguerite McLean I 0000 8 - O T  

From: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 11:03 AM 

To: 'AKlein@KleinLawPLLC.com' 

Subject: 
Attachments: BullsEye Qualif Rep.pdf 

FW: Docket No. 100008-OT - Request for Naming of Qualified Repre4emams 

Mr. Klein: 

We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. 
requirements, documents must be capable of being printed as paper documents without loss of 
content or appearance. Your document will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered 
an official flling. (The signature in the request for naming of qualified representatives is not legible) 

Documents Eligible for Electronic Filing 

Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing 

All documents permitted or required to be filed with the Commission shall be eligible for 

All documents filed electronically must be capable of being printed as paper documents without 
electronic filing, except those documents listed under "Documents Not  Eligible." 

loss of content or appearance. Documents must be prepared using a clearly readable font 
which, when printed, will fit on an 8.5 by 1 1-inch page. . 

A link to the Commission's e-flling requirements is included for your convenience: 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/doclcts/c-~lings/ 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Commission Deputy Clerk I1 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-41 3-6770 

From: Andrew M. Klein [mailto:AKlein@KleinLawPLLC.corn] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 7:40 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: 'Allen Zoracki' 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100008-OT - Request for Naming of Qualified Representatives 

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



KLEIN LAW GROUP pLLc 
1250 Connecticut Ave. NW 
Suite 200 
Washington, DC 20036 
Phone: (202) 289-6955 
Fax: (202) 289-6997 
AKlein@KleinLawPLLC.com 
AZoracki@KleinLawPLLC.com 

b. Docket No.: 100008-OT 

c. 

d. Total pages: 7 

e. 

Filed on behalf of: BullsEye Telecom, Inc 

Brief Description: Request for Naming of Qualified Representatives 

Page 2 of 2 

1 1/17/2010 


